Memorandum

To: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk

Thru: Craig Chapman, Finance Directt

From: /g@Joanne Rodgers, Delinquent Accounts Specialist
Date: February 11, 2016

Subject: Liquor License Renewal

The Finance Department has reviewed all relevant tax accounts related to the following
businesses and found the licensees to be delinquent as follows:

License Location—Kenai Peninsula Borough

License #126 — Package Store

James |. Bass dba Bing Brown'’s

PO Box 1039, Sterling, AK 99672 (Location; 32688 Qtarlin~ Luns Qiarlin
Sales Tax #031321

License Location—Seward

License #5007- Restaurant Eating Place — Public Convenience
Terrance F. Lee dba Terry’s Fish & Chips

PO Box 1987, Seward, AK 99664 (Location: 1403 Fourth Ave, Seward)

Sales Tax #038470 $4,158.61
Real Property Tax #14407308 $5,194.46
Judgment Payment Plan #3KN-98-212 CI ®7 AR ]R

Please be advised that the Finance Department recommends that the assembly cause
a protest to be filed with the Renewal of the liquor license listed due to unpaid taxes.
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you for your consideration in this matter.



